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Dov Borenstein

nxn: David Olshtein <davido@gkh-law.com>

nbwa: Monday, 16January, 2017 12:07

5N: Amit Zonnenshain

pMy: Asaf Hershkovitz

h{/4FH RE: Ty N1ON - enya Mype/n N NH50 Mysnxa N2 MoNY PN NP

G KH DMy

DUTIAYYY TNOND AV 790 KN 1INDT A0MY  NIMD 1T IR Y I'0OWNN NEYNNNN yTA YR TV 7 DP0ND D'onivn

Eli Gideon - Eli.Gideon@idb.co.il

Tel: 972-3-6075646

™T

David Olshtein, Adv. | Gross, Kleinhendler, Hodak, Halevy, Greenberg & Co.
E-mail: davido@gkh-law.com | View Profile | Download vCard

One Azrieli Center, Round Building | Tel Aviv 6701101, Israel | Website: www.gkhlaw.com
Direct: +972-3-607-4848 | Tel: +972-3-607-4580 | Fax: +972-3-607-4590

This message contains information that may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use,
copy or disclose to anyone any of the information in this message. If you have received this message and are not the intended
recipient, kindly notify the sender at: davido@gkh-law.com and delete this message from your computer. Thank you.

From: Asaf Hershkovitz

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2017 11:59 AM

To: David Olshtein <davido@gkh-law.com>

Subject: FW: T2vw n0R- enva Mypw 112°n 17990 MyEaRa 122300 Monw 117 1)

From: Amit Zonnenshain [mailto: ]

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2017 11:40 AM

To: Asaf Hershkovitz <asafh@gkh-law.com>
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nbea: Monday, 120ctober, 2020 08:46

bx: DANITAPE@clal-ins.co.il; NirDe@clal-ins.co.il
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From: DANITAPE@clal-ins.co.il <DANITAPE@clal-ins.co.il>

Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Soni Kashani <soni_k@levinstein.co.il>; NirDe@clal-ins.co.il

Cc: DANITAPE @clal-ins.co.il
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From: Soni Kashani <soni k@levinstein.co.il>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:32 AM

To: 29k NIT<KDANITAPE @clal-ins.co.il>; 7pT y<NirDe@clal-ins.co.il>
Subject: RE: 773 - apriaw nianiw N21LY XN1awn
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From: DANITAPE @clal-ins.co.il <DANITAPE@clal-ins.co.il>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:46 PM

To: NirDe@clal-ins.co.il; Soni Kashani <soni_k@levinstein.co.i
Cc: DANITAPE @clal-ins.co.il

Subject: RE: 772 - npugw NIaniv N2y XNN13wnN
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From: %p171

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:46 PM

To: 798 NIT<DANITAPE@clal-ins.co.il>
Subject: FW: %71 - Dpigw Nianiv Naw? NNaawn

naTn

oWt e nruSUNN DXV X' 110
.MID N DT MY XY AN VAW NI DTIWN 7TA U'nD DR 117w

277 9 MY NIDNIY NAIVY NRIYIY NIW XNDWNA 7INRY7 nwpan X0
07N N7 ATV ' m

,1O111

2T

("7 Nivpwn Thm

NIVPYUN NN IR T iy
050-7773115 : 1] 03-7611933 : o0

oA rig' 29559

MDD X7 NT DX 10'9TN 7R ,N20N 7V NIMNK INJT g4

From: Soni Kashani <soni_k@levinstein.co.il>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:19 PM
To: 7pT 1<NirDe@clal-ins.co.il>

Subject: 772 - Npr1AY NIANIY NAILY NNI2WN
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poviaed by admait

Mail System SGS H.

This message was sent by Clal Insurance finance and Pension Group Mail Systems

Visit us at http://www.clalbit.co.il

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential, may be legally privileged,

and may contain information which is protected under the Privacy Protection Act.

It is intended solely for the addressee or addressees.

if you are not an intended recipient, please delete the message and any attachments

and notify the sender of misdelivery: any use or disclosure of the contents of either is unauthorized and may be
unlawful.

Delivery and/or use of the information herein, not for the purpose it has been delivered for, constitutes a criminal
offence.
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This message was sent by Clal insurance finance and Pension Group Mail Systems

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

If you are not an intended recipient, please delete the message and any attachments

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
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